

Byford Bushrangers Inc.



August Meeting 2024

General Committee monthly meeting,

Please ensure all reports are uploaded prior to the meeting and any general business is communicated to Secretary.

When Thu, 08 Aug 2024 at 6:30 PM

Location: Dôme Café, 829 S Western Hwy, Byford WA 6122, Australia

Chairperson Bushrangers President

Minute taker Bushrangers Secretary

Present Bushrangers Treasurer , Alex Archworth , Bushrangers President (President), Bushrangers Registrar , Bushrangers Assistant Registrar , David Loughlin , Bushrangers Secretary , Bushrangers Softball VP , Bushrangers Uniform Officer , Teeball Vice President

Apologies Deligate (Lisa Clark) , Bushrangers Baseball VP , Bushrangers Chief coach Teeball , Bushrangers Equipment Officer , Jess Lunnon , Brendon Naylor , Bushrangers State champs Teeball

Minutes

1. Meeting Open / close

Meeting Open 6:38pm

Meeting closed 7:37pm

2. Previous Minutes Presented

Passed: Chris

Seconded: Josh

[July_Meeting_Minutes.pdf](#)

3. President Report

- Registrations coming steadily through.
- Uniforms and food have been ordered for HAGD.
- Grant application through the shire has been submitted for buggy purchase.
- Draft fixture has been sent through to all committee for everyone to have a look at
- U11 & U13 potentially having a couple of games at the beginning and the end of the season that will not go toward 'ladder points' for the kids to get used to the game and enjoy.

4. Treasurer Report

As per reports

- Sponsorships and registrations still coming through
- ATO Income tax status form to be completed for our records to show that we can pay a canteen manager and not have to pay tax.
- Equipment proposal – Stainless benchtop, deep fryer, pie warmer. Roughly \$1,500-\$1,800 total. More quotes to be obtained before submitting to committee for approval.

 [Byford_Bushrangers_Inc_-_Account_Transac....pdf](#)

 [Byford_Bushrangers_Inc_-_Balance_Sheet.pdf](#)

 [Byford_Bushrangers_Inc_-_Profit_and_Loss.pdf](#)

5. Registrar Report

- Softball medals have been ordered and are ready for collection. Need to order milestone and other awards at end of August.
- 5 baseball clearances have been sent through and approved so far, 4 for IL age kids and 1 MP/LL age.
- HAGD rego forms to be rechecked and printed
- Registrations received to date - Toddlers 18, Teeball 109, States 28, MP 10, LL 18.
- Baseball regos need to close 28/8 for teams to be submitted to BWA
- Close date for teeball registrations set at 31/8.

6. Tee-Ball Report

Batcave coming from HAGD.

Clayton going to reach out to other clubs for some second hand balls for training.

6.1. TBAWA Update

Nothing to report

7. Softball Report

Semi finals 24/8

8. Baseball Report

Nothing to report

9. Fixtures

Draft fixtures sent through to committee whatsapp chat for discussion.

10. Have A Go Day

- All committee to arrive at 9am for set up
- Fresh food to be purchased before the day
- Shelley to send out a task list for the day so everyone knows what they need to help with.

11. General Business

- Green Leaves have paid extra to have their logo on the back of the hats for their team.
- Trailer & jockey wheel still for sale.

11.1. Uniform Update

- Jess to arrange cleaning & go through shirts and order any more top up shirts

End of minutes.

Summary of matters arising are tabled on the following page.

Minutes of August Meeting 2024 on Thu, 08 Aug 2024

Summary of Attachments

Attachments

| Item | File Name |
|------|---|
| 2. | July_Meeting_Minutes.pdf |
| 4. | Byford_Bushrangers_Inc_-_Account_Transac....pdf Byford_Bushrangers_Inc_-_Balance_Sheet.pdf Byford_Bushrangers_Inc_-_Profit_and_Loss.pdf |

Attachments can be found under your TidyHQ admin account at:
Storage > Meetings > [August Meeting 2024](#)